
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
 
Date:   February 24, 2026 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Trustee Sherry Parsons 
 
Re:   Revisions to LCSD Policy BCBA: Student Representation to the Board 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation:   
That the board of trustees accept revisions to LCSD Policy BCBA: Student Representation to the Board as a 
second and final reading. 
 
Background Information:  

With the approval of the motion to revise or amend Policy BCBA, Trustee Sherry Parsons is requesting that the 
student’s parent/guardian acknowledge full liability to participate as the student representative to the board.   

Budget Considerations:  
N/A 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
November 18, 2025 first reading 
December 16, 2025 second reading 
January 27, 2026 request bring back as an agenda item  
 
 
Attachment(s): 
Policy BCBA: Student Representation to the Board  
 
 
 
 
 


